


**City of Seattle
Notice of Appointment**

Name: <i>Cathy Tuttle</i>		<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Executive Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment <input type="checkbox"/> Legislative Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> Agency Appointment <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Council <input type="checkbox"/> PDA Constituency
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Wallingford</i>	Zip Code: <i>98103</i>	Contact Phone No.: <i>206-713-5869</i>
Appointed to: <i>School Traffic Safety Committee</i>		Date of Appointment: <i>March 9, 2015</i>
Authority (Ord., Res.): <i>Ordinance 124168</i>		Term of Office: From: <i>04/01/2015</i> To: <i>3/31/2018</i>
Background: <p>Cathy is Executive Director of Seattle Neighborhood Greenways, a coalition that advocates for safer streets for walking and biking. She was appointed to the School Road Safety Task Force in 2012. She worked as a planner and project manager for Seattle Parks and Recreation from 2001-2006, overseeing new park development and community center improvements, including many Pro Parks levy projects. She has a Ph.D. in Urban Design and Planning from the University of Washington.</p>		
Authorizing Signature: 		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointments: Mayor Edward B. Murray

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2015 MAR 23 PM 3:18
 CITY CLERK

CATHY TUTTLE, Ph.D.

URBAN DESIGN & PLANNING

Profile

Safe streets professional. Innovative, organized, and media-savvy with deep roots in local community and government.

Skills

Media & Outreach

Manage multiple platforms of social media, press, local blogs. Major event coordination, and creative social engagement for underserved communities.

Public Meetings

Produce presentations, handouts, follow-up and documentation for open houses, advisory groups, focus groups, and plan culturally relevant meetings.

Project Management

Lead and manage design and development projects in teams or independently. Plan management from concept, design program, through construction documents.

Experience

Seattle Neighborhood Greenways Executive Director

2011-present

Seattle Neighborhood Greenways is a rapidly growing volunteer coalition representing 23 neighborhoods across Seattle to plan and advocate for safe and comfortable streets connecting us to the places we use, whether we walk, drive, ride a bike, push a stroller, or move by wheelchair.

Seattle Mayor's School Road Safety Task Force member

2012-present

I have attended all meetings and actively participated in the Mayor's School Road Safety Task Force. I contributed materials for the Road Safety Action Plan and spoke on behalf of Target Zero in numerous public forums.

Sustainable Communities ALL Over Puget Sound (SCALLOPS) Director

2008-2012

I managed this group of 63 sustainable community groups including Sustainable Ballard, Sustainable Bainbridge, Pt. Townsend Local 2020 in branding identity, social media, information-sharing gatherings, and bi-annual meetings.

Seattle Department of Parks & Recreation Planner & Project Manager

2001-2006

Managed Pro Parks & Community Center Levy Program/ Pro Parks Opportunity Fund park upgrades and development of new parks and park and community center improvements from project initiation through start of construction. Managed forty projects with total budgets of about \$25 million. Every project involved extensive outreach, large and small meetings, social media. Engaged several community groups to leverage additional project funds and in-kind donations totaling more than \$4 million. In 2002, I received Seattle Works Innovation Race and Social Justice award for mentoring economically and ethnically diverse communities.

Volunteerism & Awards

Seattle Tilth Board Advocacy Chair 2009-2012

350 Washington State Founder/Director 2009-2012

Sustainable Seattle Citywide Sustainable Individual Award 2011

UW School of Public Health & College of Built Environments Mentor 2011-present

Bicycle Urbanism Symposium Organizing Committee 2012-2013

Sustainable PATH Foundation Pathbreaker Award 2012

Sustainable Seattle Livable Cities Award (for Seattle Neighborhood Greenways) 2012

Mayor's School Road Safety Task Force 2012-present

School Traffic Safety Committee 2012-present

Education

University of Washington - Seattle, WA
Urban Design & Planning Ph.D., Anthropology M.A.

California Institute of the Arts - Valencia, CA
Design/Film/Video B.F.A.

Seattle School Traffic Safety Committee

11 members: Per *Ordinance 124168*, all subject to City Council confirmation, 3-year terms

- 1 Appointed by Chief of Police
- 1 Appointed by SDOT Director
- 2 Appointed by Superintendent of Public Schools
- 1 Appointed by Metro Transit GM
- 6 Appointed by Mayor

D* G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
	1	Sgt Rich O'Neill	2/23/2015	4/2017			Chief of Police
	2	<i>Brian Dougherty</i>		4/2017			SDOT Director
	3	<i>Richard Staudt</i>	10/06/2014	4/2017			Superintendent of Public Schools
	4	<i>Yvonne Carpenter</i>	10/06/2014	4/2017			Superintendent of Public Schools
	5	VACANT		4/2018		Parents;	Mayor
	6	VACANT		4/2017		Metro	Metro Transit General Manager
	7	<i>Elaine Albertson</i>	02/17/2015	4/2016		At-large	Mayor
	8	<i>Lorena Kaplan</i>	02/17/2015	4/2017		At-large	Mayor
	9	<i>Cathy Tuttle</i>	04/2015	4/2018		At-large	Mayor
	10	<i>Jen Cole</i>	02/17/2015	4/2017		Ped safety	Mayor
	11	VACANT		4/2017		Bike safety	Mayor

*Diversity

	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	(1) Asian-American	(2) African-American	(3) Hispanic Latin@	(4) Native-American	(5) Other**	(6) Caucasian
Mayor	0	4	2	1			1			3
Council										
Other Bodies	3	1	1							4
Total	3	5	3	1			1			7

**Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability